Grand Junction, Colorado, January 23, 1912. The leity Council of the leity of Regular Grand Junction convened in regular meeting session at 4 o'clock p.m., in the City Mall, with Mayor Toda in the Chair. Upon call of roll, the following boom. missioners responded as present: Todd, Vedder, Vorbeck, Rankin, Holmburg. City Attorney Bucklin was present. The minutes of the regular meeting of Minutes January 16th and adjourned session of January 18th were read and approved.

The petition of Beo. M. Fletcher for renewal approved. of license to carry on the business of plumbing in this city was presented and read. The bond of Seo. W. Flet cher as master plumber having been examined and approved granted by the leity Attorney, it was moved by Plumbus Commissioner Vedder, seconded by lessemissioner Holmburg, that the petition of Seo. It. Flet cher ber granted and license to carry on business of plumbring be granted. The motion carried. A. Goodman having applied for a license Jule Dealis to carry on the business of junk dealer, it was moved by Commissioner Wankin, seconded by Commissioner Bankin, that Mr. Goodman be granted a junk Liceus granted to a. Goodma dealer's license, conditioned that he for the regulation of said business. The motion carried. The quarterly report of the Commissioner of Health and Civic Beauty having been

258 examined and found coirect by the Com-missioner of Finance and Supplies, the 2 cartely Report same was, on motion of Commissioner Con HICB Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, accepted and ordered placed on file. The annual report of Mayor Todd, leoninissioner of Public Affairs, was submitted and read. On motion of accepted hunal Report Mayor Commissioner Rankin, seconded by Referred Commissioner Vorbeck, the report was referred to the auditor. The annual report of the Commissioner Report of Water and Sewers was submitted and Con Nater + read, and on motion of Commissioner Suras Vorbiek, seconder by Commissioner Rankin, the same was referred to Referred the auditor. The annual report of the Commissioner Report of Highways was submitted and read, and on motion of Commissioner Vedder, Com Highways Referred seconded by Commissioner Vorbeck, the same was referred to the auditor. The report of the City Anditor for the Fixed year 1911 was submitted and read, and on motion of Commissioner Rankin, the report was referred to the Commissioner sioner of Finance and Internal Report of Unditor referred sioner of Finance and Supplies. The report of the Trustees of the Public Report of Library, including a uport of the Librarian, was presented and read. On motion Public hetrary of Commissioner Rolmburg, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, the report was acapter. accepted and ordered placed on file. The following bills, having been approved by heads of departments and andited, were read by the belerk: Bills Tel. express and freight 742 Kar Coh 165 45 Treas bash Account read. 600 Chani J. Co Clustin Drawing Exc. Co 743 . . 25 Repairing light lay . office 7.44 " " 2 J. Eldin Sas My La. Labor 62 60 745 " -Labor tech Off Water Beweis 18 40 Treasureis leash tech Freight a neturned declo 10,356 Jary 1 Rubber Stamps R.W. Light 125 357 Sail Octizen Printing Co. 3 25 Busting Cards. 358 "

10,354 Bent 29 13 Juarureis Cash trick Treight, portuge, exper 12 Islamuis Carl tect 360 Police 2 75 1 pair Shoes Treesureis Eash Nex 4 20 361 Ju Telegram + Express Tuarunis Cash Acid 207 15 362 Highways ou Crowbar Labor tel Dept dighungs 363 " Labor Treasures bash teck 15 75 Hedr rExpues 364 Water Treas bash tech 3 90 Freight Hopen 365 Jun 3 J. J. Atkensin J. J. Lunesden 366 . . 34 00 One markol material 10367-68 Pavi 41 30 00 2Bays and Plow Moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Vedder, that the bills as read be allowed and warrants ordered drawn for the several amounts. The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as fol lows: Todd, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbeck yea; Rankin, yea; Hoolmburg, yea. All the Commissioners having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion carried and the bills allowed. Moved by Commissioner Vedder, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, Aupplus that the Commissioner of Finance instructed and Supplies be instructed to purto puncher Chase a book typewriter for the city. book type The motion being put, each low-witer missioner, as his name was called, voted as follows: Todd, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Rankin, yea; Mobuling. yea. All the Commissioners having voted yea, the motion was declared Moved by Commissioner Vedder, seconded by Commissioner Hobuburg, that the bill of John Brainers for \$ 299.80 for merchandin furnished men on Kannah Creek pipe line and deducted Billof Ino Brawera bu 24980 allowed from December pay roll, be allowed and a warrant drawn for the amount The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Todd, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Rankin, yea; Molnibring, yea. All the leon missioners having voted yea, the mayor thiclared the motion carried

260 The special committee appointed to Report of hear reasons why those not voting at last Special general election should have their names Commettee retained on the register, presented a acaptu lish of names of persons having appeared before committee and requested that their names be retained on the register. On motion of Commissioner Vorbrok, namas of seconded by Commissioner Ranken, Pusono a the report of the committee was ac. requesting ceptia, and it was ordered that the lebert be instructed to retain the names of all persons having so requested on the registration lists of the city.
The following resolution was introduced and read: ordere Mainedan reportrution lists Resolution Resolution Whereas, it appears from the records of the leity Treasurer that there is *1,114.54 standing to the credit of Sewer District to. 2, after all the bonds that were read. issued for said district have been taken up and can celled, and Whereas, it appears from statements made by clerks in the office of the Country Treasurer, that this is undoubtedly caused through erroneous credits, in crediting payments made for Sewer Districts No 1 to Dewar District No. 2, and whereas there will not be enough funds to the creath of Sewer District No. 1 to take up and pay the lash three bonds of \$500.00 each, which become due and payable May 1et next; be it therefore Resolved, that the leity Treasurer be, and he is hereby instructed to transfer the amount now standing to the creath of Dewer District No. 2, and which may hereafter be received from the County Treasurer for said Delver District No. 2, to the credit of Sewer District No. 1, so that money may be available to take up and cancel

the three remaining bonds of \$500.00 each that are still unpair on said Dewer District No. 1.
Moved by Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg,
that the resolution as read be passed and adopted. The motion being put, upon call of Resolution roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Todd. yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbick, yea; Rankin, yea; Holmburg, yea. All the Commissioners having voted yea, the mayor declared the motion curried and the resolution passed and adopted. Moved by Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, that the Mayor, Commissioner of Heighways and the Director of Publicity be instructed to compile the additional matter and of 3,000 copies of the city charter. The motion carries. Moved by Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Vedder, that the city clerk be instructed to have the Carried published and printed in pamphleh The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Todd, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbick, yea; Rankin, yea: Holmburg, yea. All the Commissioners having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion carried. Moved by Commissioner Vedder, seconded by Commissioner Vorbeck, Adjourned that the Council adjourn. The motion carried, and the Council then adjourned. Charles K Holmburg

laty Clerky.

Motion

Motion